From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: 19 June 2017 08:20

To: ‘TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.gov.uk’
Subject: RE: Deployment to Portland House

Is the LRF still happening?

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: TOBY GOULD®@london-fire.gov.uk [TOBY.GOULD@london-fire. gov.uk]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 08:14 AM GMT Standard Time

To: Sawyer, Mark; JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk; Matt. Hogan@london-fire.gov.uk
Subject: Deployment to Portland House

Mark, please can we meet when possible once I'm in. ETA 08.45.

We need to take stock over the next couple of hours and make a plan around our deployment. We don't have a lot
of staff to spare and need to make sure we task them to where we can most add benefit. We also need to look at
resourcing for the week and contingencies.

Alex has been on all night. Hamish is doing the LRF. So copied to our management team for today.

Thanks

Toby

Toby Gould

Email disclaimer

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
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